Richard Dwyer

From: Phyllis Beaulieu

Sent: Tuesday, January 12, 2010 3:57 PM

To: Richard Dwyer

Subject: FW: DND Arctic Operations Advisor Course Session 7 (AOA) - Session 7
Attachments: 090313-09DN009-Screening Decision Report-OT5E.pdf; NWB 3BC AWW0814_NIRB

09DNO009 DND winter warfare project NB Jan 2010.pdf

For the file and action

----- Original Message-----

From: Ryan Barry [mailto:rbarry@nirb.ca]

Sent: Thursday, January 07, 2010 11:18 AM

To: DANNY.ROY@forces.gc.ca; 'Phyllis Beaulieu'; 'Spencer Dewar'

Cc: info@nirb.ca

Subject: RE: DND Arctic Operations Advisor Course Session 7 (AOA) - Session 7

Hello all,

NIRB screened a DND Winter Warfare project last year (NIRB File ©9DN@@9 -
screening decision attached) which I believe corresponds to the water licence
currently being amended (referenced in the attached NPC correspondence). NIRB's
trigger for screening was the authorization required from the Qikiqgtani Inuit
Association - if this is indeed the same project and the only authorizations
currently being required are a Class B Water Licence and a Class B INAC Land Use
Permit, then the proposal would be exempt from further screening.

Please advise if anything further is required.
Best regards,

Ryan

Ryan Barry

Director, Technical Services

Nunavut Impact Review Board

P.0. Box 1360, Cambridge Bay, NU X@B 0CO (toll free) 1-866-233-3033 (direct) 1-
867-983-4608 (fax) 1-867-983-2594 FTP site: http://ftp.nirb.ca

This email message is confidential, may be legally privileged and is intended for
the exclusive use of the addressee. If you received this message in error or are
not the intended recipient, you should destroy the email message and any
attachments or copies, and you are prohibited from retaining, distributing,
disclosing or using any information contained. Please inform us of the delivery
error by return email. Thank you for your cooperation.

————— Original Message-----
From: DANNY.ROY@forces.gc.ca [mailto:DANNY.ROY@forces.gc.ca]
Sent: January 6, 2010 11:28 AM



To: pevalik@nirb.ca; info@nirb.ca
Subject: DND Arctic Operations Advisor Course Session 7 (AOA) - Session 7

Good day,
(to the person of concern)
We are presently making an amendment application acknowledgement with the Nunavut

Water Board and they are requesting the following:

1- NIRB Screening Decision (or confirmation in writing that a NIRB screening
is not required)

Before Christmas we have obtained a permit renewal from INAC : Permit #
N2007]00434. More recently, we have obtained a conformity letter from the NPC

that was sent to your organisation.

I would like to know if something is required from us and assure that the process
will start in your organisation?

If ever you need more information on the project I am referring to, it will be a
pleasure to send it to you.

Thanks for your time!

Danny Roy

Environmental Advisor (DLE 3-4-2) | Conseiller en environnement (DEFT 3-4)
Director of Land Environment | Direction de 1'Environnement de la Force
Terrestre

Chief of Land Staff | Commandement de la Force Terrestre Department of National
Defence | Ministére de la Défense Nationale Ottawa, Canada K1A 0K2

Danny.Roy@forces.gc.ca

819 994-1065

819 997-2777 fax

Government of Canada | Gouvernement du Canada




